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Module 9
 


[image: image1]The past progressive tense (also called the past continuous tense) is commonly used in English for actions which were going on (had not finished) at a particular time in the past.
[WAS / WERE] + [VERB+ing] 

EXAMPLES:

We were talking when she came.

While I was hiding my questions, the door suddenly opened.
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EXAMPLES:

I was listening at our teacher when you asked for a piece of paper.

While you were taking down notes, she called you.





Use the Past Continuous to indicate that a longer action in the past was interrupted. The interruption is usually an action in the Simple Past. Remember this can be a real interruption or just an interruption in time.      
EXAMPLES:

I was watching the “Palaro ng Lahi” game when my adviser called my attention.
When the phone rang, she was writing a letter.
While we were having a picnic, it started to rain.
While Melody was sleeping last night, someone opened her cabinet.


In the above use, the Past Continuous is interrupted by an action in the Simple Past. However, you can also use a specific time as an interruption.
EXAMPLES:

Last night at 9 p.m., I was reviewing my lessons in Literature.
At midnight, we were still surfing the net.
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TAKE NOTE OF THE SENTENCES BELOW:
Last night at 9, I answered the exercises in the English textbook.
(I started answering at 9 p.m.) 
Last night at 9, I was answering the exercises in the English textbook.
(I started earlier and at 9 p.m., I was in the process of answering the exercises in the textbook.)


     When you use the Past Continuous with two actions at the same sentence, it expresses the idea that both actions were happening at the same time. The actions are parallel.
EXAMPLES:

I was studying while he was chatting at the internet.
While Carol was reading the story in English, Cora was translating it to Tagalog.


In English we often use a series of Parallel Actions to describe atmosphere in the past.
EXAMPLE:

     When I entered the classroom, several students were busily answering their workbook; some were texting; the boys were yelling; and some girls were combing their hair. One student was shouting at the secretary of the class and waving his hands. Others were throwing papers to each other.

 
     The Past Continuous with words such as always constantly expresses the idea that something irritating or shocking often happened in the past. The concept is very similar to the expression used to but with negative emotion. Remember to put the words always or constantly between "be" and "verb+ing."
EXAMPLES:

She was always coming to class late.
He was constantly talking. He annoyed everyone.
I didn't like them because they were always complaining.
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EXAMPLES:
Lolit was being at my house when you arrived. Not Correct
Aysa was at my house when you arrived. Correct 
ACTIVE / PASSIVE Past Continuous
EXAMPLES:

The coach was still helping the player when another one collapsed. ACTIVE

The player was still being helped by the coach when another one collapsed. PASSIVE
For more explanations, click this       Passive voice

Practice Exercises: 
Related link: http://www.pacificnet.net/~sperling/quiz/past1.html



English Irregular Verbs  http://www.quia.com/cb/116326.html
Irregular past tense verbs http://www.quia.com/jg/689684.html

Past Tenses and Participles http://www.quia.com/cb/118730.html
Present and Past Tense http://www.quia.com/cb/118544.html
Quizzes: 
Quiz 1


 
Quiz 2

Objectives


  At the end of the module, the students should be able to: 


identify the verbs in the Past Progressive Tense correctly.


recognize the uses of the Past Progressive Tense.


construct sentences in both active and passive voice.


 





IMPORTANT��          Clauses are groups of words which have meaning but are not complete sentences. Some clauses begin with the word when such as "...when she arrived " or "...when I was young." Clauses with the Past Continuous usually start with while. While expresses the idea "during the time." Study the examples below. They have the same meaning.�








IMPORTANT��     In the Simple Past, a specific time is used to show when an action began or finished. In the Past Continuous, a specific time only interrupts the action.








IMPORTANT Non-Continuous Verbs/ Mixed Verbs


     It is important to remember that Non-Continuous Verbs cannot be used in any "continuous" tenses. Also, certain "non-continuous" meanings for Mixed Verbs cannot be used in "continuous" tenses. To express the idea of Past Continuous with these verbs, you must use Simple Past.





Summary


  1. The past progressive form employs [WAS / WERE] + [VERB+ing]


  2  The past progressive form is used for interrupted action in the past, for specific time as interruption, for parallel actions, for describing   atmosphere, for expressing repetition or irritation.


  3.  This form may also be used in active or passive construction. 
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